
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 

3/23/2010 1:33:38 PM 
'Tang, Clayton K.' (clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov) 
'dao@cpuc.ca.gov' (dao@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Bower, Donna-Fay' (dfb@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to DRA-174-CKT 

Clayton: 

Please find attached the response to your follow-up question below. I will also be 
providing hard copies, which will be hand delivered to the Commission this afternoon. 

Thanks, 
Redacte 
A 

From: Tang, Clayton K. [mailto:clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:09 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to DRA-174-CKT 

Redacted 

PG&E's response to Question 1b indicates that the series has been rebased to an index year 
of 2005, i.e., 2005 = 100. 

What was the index year for the data series provided in response to Question 1a? 

Will you please forward this to Richard Aslin, or whomever responded to my data request? 

Thanks. 

Clayton 

SB GT&S 0759163 
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From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 5:15 PM 
To: Tang, Clayton K. 
Cc: Bower, Donna-Fay; Phan, Dao A. 
Subject: GRC: PG&E's Response to DRA-174-CKT 

Clayton: 

Please find attached PG&E's response to DRA data request DRA-174-CKT. In addition, hard 
copy sets of this response and attachments will be hand delivered to the Commission 
tomorrow afternoon. Please be in touch with any questions you may have. 

«GRC2011 -Ph-I_DR_DRA_174-Q01 ,doc» «GRC2011 -Ph-I_DR_DRA_174-Q01 AtchOI ,xls» 
«GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_174-Q01Atch02.xls» 

Thank You, 

I Redacted | 
GRC 2011 Case Coordinator 
Operations Proceedings 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0759164 


